

# GUYA BLUMENTHAL

**Designer**  
(Milano, Italy)

First I'm a **DESIGNER**, then an **Industrial designer** specializing in **CMF design**. I studied my Master in CMF design at **POLI.Design** by Politecnico di Milano, and my BA. in Industrial design at **Shenkar College** of Engineering, Design and Art in Tel-Aviv, Israel. I bring with me **4+ years professional experience** of **designing and developing products**. I believe we are surrounded with inspirations that can lead to good design. With a **simple base + a clever action**, together they can create a whole.

## CONTACT

[Guya.blumenthal@gmail.com](mailto:Guya.blumenthal@gmail.com)  
[Guyablumenthal.com](http://Guyablumenthal.com)  
[linkedin](#)

## LANGUAGES

**Hebrew** | native speaker  
**English** | native speaker  
**Italian** | A1

## NATIONALITIES

Israeli  
Canadian

## EXPERIENCE

OCT 2021 - OCT 2023  
**Product designer and Developer |**  
Curver, Keter Group.  
Herzliya, Israel.

MAY 2019 - MAY 2021  
**Industrial designer |**  
Shalam Packaging Solutions LTD.  
Caesarea, Israel.

AUG 2020 - FEB 2021  
**Studio Assistant |**  
ABS Objects, Ceramic studio. Tel-Aviv, Israel.

MAR 2017 - JAN 2020  
**Adobe Flash developer |**  
Mimshak Creative EdTech.  
Israel.

OCT 2016 - JAN 2017  
**Instructional designer |**  
John Bryce, for client D+H.  
Herzliya, Israel.

## EDUCATION

OCT 2023 - today  
**Specializing Master in CMF Design |**  
POLI.design of the Politecnico di Milano.

2017 - 2021  
**BA in Industrial design |**  
Shenkar College of Engineering, Design and Art, Tel-Aviv, Israel.

2014 - 2016  
**Flash developer and Instructional designer |**  
Military service, IDF.

2011 - 2014  
**Major in Art and Computer science |**  
Hof-HaCarmel regional high school, Israel.

## SOFT SKILLS

Attention to details  
Time management  
Communication  
Patience

## DIGITAL SKILLS

SolidWorks  
Rhino  
Keyshot  
Adobe Photoshop  
Adobe Illustrator  
Adobe InDesign  
Code - JavaScript, AS3

## ANALOG SKILLS

Sketching  
Physical modeling  
Mold making  
Photography  
Sewing  
Oil painting  
Goldsmith's work